From: Hill, Shannon

To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Google project at HLC tomorrow night
Date: Sunday, October 18, 2020 6:35:52 PM

From: Michael Jacinto <michaeljacinto@google.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 4:01 PM

To: Arroyo, Juliet <Juliet.Arroyo@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Sarah Hahn <S.Hahn@argsf.com>; Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Shah, Rina
<Rina.Shah@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John
<john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Re: Google project at HLC tomorrow night

[External Email]

Hello Juliet,

Bhavesh's presentation will include information about the site and characteristics about the project
to contextualize the discussion about the early referral for the commissioners and public. | have also
passed along the info to Bhavesh that you will be in the room around 545 so he should be able to
sync with you there to ready the presentation. Thank you for your assistance in setting this up!

Michael

On Wed, Jan 15, 2020 at 1:49 PM Arroyo, Juliet <Juliet.Arroyo@sanjoseca.gov> wrote:

Sure,

Can you give me a general outline of the presentation, it will be very helpful to get a very good
map to help orient the Commissioners around this large site, with key familiar visual features.

I'll be there at 5:45 and can help with set up. | have a wireless remote so you can operate the PP
presentation.

Thanks Juliet

From: Michael Jacinto <michaeljacinto@google.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 1:09 PM

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

My colleague Bhavesh will be presenting on behalf of the sponsor and Charles Chase will make
remarks following Bhavesh as part of the same presentation. Bhavesh has the slide deck on a
thumb drive, which he has on his person and won't be able to get to you before 2pm. He intends
to be at the hearing early and can coordinate with you if you are available in the wing room
beforehand (shortly before 6pm) or he'll load the presentation when he's up to speak. Sorry |
meant to send this to you last night but realized this hadn't left my inbox. Please let me know if
this causes any issues. Thank you for reaching out in advance.

Michael

On Tue, Jan 14, 2020 at 5:12 PM Arroyo, Juliet <Juliet.Arroyo@sanjoseca.gov> wrote:
Hello Sarah

| wanted to see if you and who (Michael?) from the Google team will be there tomorrow night
to present on the “Early Referral” item.

It would be best for me to get the PowerPoint at about 2pm and | can test it out. The meeting
will be in the Wing Room and here is the link to the agenda, staff report with your memo
attached.

enforcement/planning-division/commissions-and-hearings/historic-landmarks-commission-and-

design-review-subcommittee/agendas-minutes-2020

| know there was a meeting last week on Thursday at 9am that | could not make to talk about
the presentation.

Also, can you give us a general idea of when you expect to be finished with the historic report
or when we might get an admin draft.

Let me know if you need anything for tomorrow.
Rina and | will be there to help with the setup.

Thanks Juliet
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Juliet M. Arroyo

Historic Preservation Officer
City of San Jose
408-535-7847

Michael Jacinto | Development Manager
working for Lendlease at Google
Sunnyvale, CA | 415.683.9145
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